Document 1

From: Committee, FPA (SEN) <FPA.SEN@aph.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 3 February 2022 4:12 PM

To: Senate Estimates

Cc: Committee, FPA (SEN); 522

Subject: Correspondence from Senator Ayres in relation to Additional Estimates
Attachments: Letter to Senator Chandler.pdf

Good afternoon $22 |

Senator Chandler has asked us to pass on the attached correspondence from Senator Ayres in relation to Additional
Estimates.

Kind regards

s22

|
Senate Finance and Public Administration Committee
Committee Office | Department of the Senate

s22

www.aph.gov.au/senate




SENATOR TIM AYRES

LABOR SENATOR FOR NEW SOUTH WALES

03 February 2022
Senator Claire Chandler

Chair

Senate Finance and Public Administration Legislation Committee

Dear Senator Chandler

I write in relation to the hearing of Additional Estimates from the Department of
Prime Minister and Cabinet on Monday 14t February 2022.

I wish to advise in accordance with the undertaking given by the Prime Minister in
the House of Representatives in 2021, Labor Senators will require Mr. Gaetjens to
appear during the hearing of estimates from the Department.

Please get in touch if you require any further information

Yours sincerely

s11C(1)(a)

Senator Tim Ayres

m Suite 5, Level 22, 56 Pitt Street Sydney NSW 2000 senator.ayres@aph.gov.au facebook  /ayrestim
PO Box R1470 Royal Exchange NSW 1225 (02) 9159 9330 twitter @ayrestim



Document 2

From: Zorzi, Callie

Sent: Thursday, 3 February 2022 4:32 PM

To: Senate Estimates

Subject: RE: Correspondence from Senator Ayres in relation to Additional Estimates

[SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

From: Senate Estimates

Sent: Thursday, 3 February 2022 4:30 PM

To: Zorzi, Callie ; Senate Estimates

Subject: RE: Correspondence from Senator Ayres in relation to Additional Estimates [SEC=OFFICIAL]

From: Zorzi, Callie <Callie.Zorzi@pmc.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 3 February 2022 4:24 PM

To: Senate Estimates <Senate.Estimates@pmc.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Correspondence from Senator Ayres in relation to Additional Estimates [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

From: Senate Estimates <Senate.Estimates@pmc.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 3 February 2022 4:20 PM
To: Arnold, Debbie <Debbie.Arnold @pmc.gov.au>; Zorzi, Callie

<Callie.Zorzi@pmc.gov.au>; Martin, Gerard
<Gerard.Martin@pmc.gov.au>

Cc: Senate Estimates <Senate.Estimates@pmc.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Correspondence from Senator Ayres in relation to Additional Estimates [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Hi everyone

Please see attached letter requesting Mr Gaetjens appearance at Estimates.



Thank you

s22

Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet
p522

Ngunnawal Country, One National Circuit Barton ACT 2600 | PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600
e 522 W. pmc.gov.au

s~ The Department acknowledges and pays respect to the past, present and emerging Elders and Traditional

== custodians of Country, and the continuation of cultural, spiritual and educational practices of Aboriginal
-'-':- and Torres Strait Islander peoples.

From: Committee, FPA (SEN) <FPA.SEN@aph.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 3 February 2022 4:12 PM

To: Senate Estimates <Senate.Estimates@pmc.gov.au>

Cc: Committee, FPA (SEN) <FPA.SEN@aph.gov.au>; 522

Subject: Correspondence from Senator Ayres in relation to Additional Estimates

Good afternoon$22

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
S22

www.aph.gov.au/senate




Document 3

From: Zorzi, Callie
Sent: Friday, 4 February 2022 11:23 AM
To: s22
Subject: FW: Correspondence from Senator Ayres in relation to Additional Estimates
[SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: Letter to Senator Chandler.pdf
OFFICIAL
s47C
From: 522
Sent: Friday, 4 February 2022 10:45 AM
To: Senate Estimates ; Arnold, Debbie ; 522 ; Zorzi, Callie ; Martin, Gerard

Subject: RE: Correspondence from Senator Ayres in relation to Additional Estimates [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Hi Debbie and $22

s47C

Cheers,
s22

s22

Parliamentary and Ministerial Services Section | Ministerial & Parliamentary Support Branch
p.s22

From: Senate Estimates <Senate.Estimates@pmc.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 3 February 2022 4:20 PM

To: Arnold, Debbie <Debbie.Arnold@pmc.gov.au>; $22 Zorzi, Callie
<Callie.Zorzi@pmc.gov.au>; 22 Martin, Gerard
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
p 522



Ngunnawal Country, One National Circuit Barton ACT 2600 | PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600
e S22 W. pmc.gov.au

v [

—__. The Department acknowledges and pays respect to the past, present and emerging Elders and Traditional
A= Custodians of Country, and the continuation of cultural, spiritual and educational practices of Aboriginal

-':':- and Torres Strait Islander peoples.

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

Good afternoon 22

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




Document 4

From: Arnold, Debbie
Sent: Friday, 4 February 2022 11:26 AM
To: Bez ; Senate Estimates; a2 ; Zorzi, Callie; Martin, Gerard

Subject: RE: Correspondence from Senator Ayres in relation to Additional Estimates
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
s47C

From: Arnold, Debbie

Sent: Friday, 4 February 2022 10:53 AM

To:522 ; Senate Estimates ; 522 ; Zorzi, Callie ; Martin, Gerard

Subject: RE: Correspondence from Senator Ayres in relation to Additional Estimates [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
s47C

Happy to discuss.

Thanks, Debbie

From: 522

Sent: Friday, 4 February 2022 10:45 AM

To: Senate Estimates <Senate.Estimates@pmc.gov.au>; Arnold, Debbie <Debbie.Arnold@pmc.gov.au>; S22
§22 Zorzi, Callie <Callie.Zorzi@pmc.gov.au>; Martin, Gerard
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
p.522

From: Senate Estimates <Senate.Estimates@pmc.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 3 February 2022 4:20 PM
To: Arnold, Debbie <Debbie.Arnold@pmc.gov.au>; $22 Zorzi, Callie




<Callie.Zorzi@pmc.gov.au>; 522 Martin, Gerard
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

p. 522

Ngunnawal Country, One National Circuit Barton ACT 2600 | PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600
e.522 W. pmc.gov.au

. Min|

- The Department acknowledges and pays respect to the past, present and emerging Elders and Traditional
——  Custodians of Country, and the continuation of cultural, spiritual and educational practices of Aboriginal
=&= and Torres Strait Islander peoples.

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




Document 5

From: Zorzi, Callie

Sent: Thursday, 10 February 2022 10:48 AM

To: Ee2 Arnold, Debbie

Cc: Martin, Gerard

Subject: FW: Letter from Callie Zorzi regarding upcoming estimates [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

OFFICIAL: Sensitive
Hello

s47C

Happy to discuss.

Callie

From: Committee, FPA (SEN)

Sent: Thursday, 10 February 2022 10:11 AM

To: Senate Estimates

Cc: Zorzi, Callie ; 522 ; Committee, FPA (SEN)
Subject: RE: Letter from Callie Zorzi regarding upcoming estimates [SEC=0OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

Good morning all,
The committee met earlier this morning and noted the correspondence from PM&C of 31 January 2022. At this stage we
don’t have any information from committee members about possible lines of inquiry, but will be in touch if and when

advice is received.

Regarding the operation of the hearings, you should have now received the confirmed Protocols — please let us know if
you have any questions $47€

Callie, the committee was made aware of witness availability as discussed earlier today — no concerns were raised,
thanks again for the advance notice. The dinner break on Monday is 6.30 pm to 8.00 pm, so that should address any
concerns there.

s47C

Please get in touch any time if you require anything further before next week.

Kind regards,
s22

s22



Senate Finance and Public Administration Committee

Committee Office | Department of the Senate
S22

Suite SG.60 | Parliament House | PO Box 6100 | Canberra ACT 2600 | www.aph.gov.au/senate

== Navigate Senate
Committees
— N T-Te ) R o) tr::dagr

Standing Order 37 prevents the disclosure of committee documents or their contents unless authorised by the committee. For further
information, please contact the secretariat.

| acknowledge the traditional Custodians of Country throughout Australia and pay my respect to the elders, past and present of all Australia’s
Indigenous peoples.

From: Senate Estimates <Senate.Estimates@pmc.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 1 February 2022 8:52 AM

To:522 Committee, FPA (SEN) <FPA.SEN@aph.gov.au>
Cc: Senate Estimates <Senate.Estimates@pmc.gov.au>; Zorzi, Callie <Callie.Zorzi@pmc.gov.au>; 522

Subject: Letter from Callie Zorzi regarding upcoming estimates [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

OFFICIAL: Sensitive
Good morning 522

Please find attached a letter from Callie Zorzi regarding the upcoming estimates hearings.

Kind regards

s22

Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet
p.522

Ngunnawal Country, One National Circuit Barton ACT 2600 | PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600
e S22 W. pmc.gov.au

L Jlin

7 : The Department acknowledges and pays respect to the past, present and emerging Elders and Traditional
| =

—~ Custodians of Country, and the continuation of cultural, spiritual and educational practices of Aboriginal
-'4'.} and Torres Strait Islander peoples.

@

IMPORTANT: This message, and any attachments to it, contains information
that is confidential and may also be the subject of legal professional or
other privilege. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you
must not review, copy, disseminate or disclose its contents to any other
party or take action in reliance of any material contained within it. If you
have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by
return email informing them of the mistake and delete all copies of the
message from your computer system.



Document 6

From: 522

Sent: Thursday, 10 February 2022 11:26 AM

To: Zorzi, Callie

Subject: FW: F&PA Estimates - appearance of Secretary Gaetjens [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
From: Senate Estimates
Sent: Friday, 22 October 2021 4:07 PM
To:522 ; Senate Estimates
Cc: Zorzi, Callie ;542 ; Committee, FPA (SEN)

Subject: RE: F&PA Estimates - appearance of Secretary Gaetjens [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Good afternoon,

| refer to your email of 20 October 2021 providing the letter sent to the Chair of the Committee from Senator Tim Ayres.
Thank you for providing this information to the Department.

In relation to the request from Senator Ayres, consistent with previous practice, the Secretary has made available key
senior officials from the Department that are best placed assist the Committee in their deliberations.

The Department notes the reference in the request from Senator Ayres that the Prime Minister had given an
undertaking for the Secretary’s attendance at estimates hearings. The Prime Minister’s comments related to the March
2021 estimates hearings and on a specific topic.

Kind regards

s22

Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet
p. 522

Ngunnawal Country, One National Circuit Barton ACT 2600 | PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600
e S22 W. pmc.gov.au

w [

“——__. The Department acknowledges and pays respect to the past, present and emerging Elders and Traditional
“=—= Custodians of Country, and the continuation of cultural, spiritual and educational practices of Aboriginal
G » ¥

=4~ and Torres Strait Islander peoples.

From; 522

Sent: Wednesday, 20 October 2021 5:07 PM

To: Senate Estimates

Cc: Zorzi, Callie ; 522 Committee, FPA (SEN)
Subject: F&PA Estimates - appearance of Secretary Gaetjens

Good afternoon,



In advance of next week’s estimates hearings, please note the attached correspondence from the Deputy Chair of the
Finance and Public Administration Legislation Committee, requesting the appearance of Mr Gaetjens at estimates on
Monday, 25 October.

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
— N [=Te Y R s th&?

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



Document 7

From: Zorzi, Callie

Sent: Thursday, 10 February 2022 1:04 PM
To: Martin, Gerard

Subject: FW: Terms of response [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: Letter to Senator Chandler.pdf

OFFICIAL
From: Zorzi, Callie
Sent: Thursday, 10 February 2022 11:37 AM
To: Arnold, Debbie
Subject: Terms of response [SEC=OFFICIAL]
OFFICIAL

Many thanks,
Callie

Callie Zorzi | Assistant Secretary | Ministerial and Parliamentary Support Branch
Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

p
Ngunnawal Country, One National Circuit Barton ACT 2600 | PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600

e. Callie.Zorzi@pmc.gov.au w. www.pmc.gov.au




The Department acknowledges and pays respect to the past, present and emerging Elders and
Traditional Custodians of Country, and the continuation of cultural, spiritual and educational practices of
Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples.



Document 8

From: 522
Sent: Thursday, 10 February 2022 3:11 PM
To: Zorzi, Callie
Subject: FW: Correspondence from Senator Ayres in relation to Additional Estimates
[SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: Letter to Senator Chandler.pdf
OFFICIAL
Here you go

Original came from s22 via F&PA inbox

s22

From: Committee, FPA (SEN)

Sent: Thursday, 3 February 2022 4:12 PM

To: Senate Estimates

Cc: Committee, FPA (SEN) ; 522

Subject: Correspondence from Senator Ayres in relation to Additional Estimates

Good afternoon 522

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




Document 9

From: Senate Estimates

Sent: Thursday, 10 February 2022 3:45 PM

To: Committee, FPA (SEN)

Cc: Senate Estimates; Zorzi, Callie

Subject: Correspondence from Senator Ayres regarding Senate Estimates [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Good afternoon 522

| refer to your email of 3 February 2022 providing the letter sent to the Chair of the Committee from Senator Tim Ayres.
Thank you for passing on this information to the Department.

In relation to the request from Senator Ayes, consistent with previous practice, the Secretary has made available key
senior officials from the Department that are best placed to assist the Committee in their deliberations.

Kind regards

s22

Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet
p. S22
Ngunnawal Country, One National Circuit Barton ACT 2600 | PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600

eS22 W. pmc.gov.au

L Jlin

(7 —___,_,, The Department acknowledges and pays respect to the past, present and emerging Elders and Traditional
“——= Custodians of Country, and the continuation of cultural, spiritual and educational practices of Aboriginal
-'4'.} and Torres Strait Islander peoples.
-



Document 10

From: Zorzi, Callie

Sent: Thursday, 10 February 2022 7:49 PM

To: Martin, Gerard; Foster, Stephanie

Cc s22

Subject: FW: Correspondence from Senator Ayres regarding Senate Estimates [SEC=OFFICIAL]
OFFICIAL

FYI please.

Many thanks,

Callie

From: Senate Estimates

Sent: Thursday, 10 February 2022 3:45 PM

To: Committee, FPA (SEN)

Cc: Senate Estimates ; Zorzi, Callie

Subject: Correspondence from Senator Ayres regarding Senate Estimates [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Good afternoon $22

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
e.822 W. pmc.gov.au

L 4

#——_. The Department acknowledges and pays respect to the past, present and emerging Elders and Traditional

f

—=  Custodians of Country, and the continuation of cultural, spiritual and educational practices of Aboriginal
-

=a= and Torres Strait Islander peoples.

@





